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From:
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 12:09 PM
To: MSAC SECRETARIAT
Subject: Re: Consumer summaries in PSDs_  general feedback +1342.5+

  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks 
All good 
Will do the rest 

-------- Original message -------- 
From: MSAC SECRETARIAT <MSAC.SECRETARIAT@health.gov.au>  
Date: 9/9/19 11:15 am (GMT+09:30)  
To: 
Cc:  MSAC SECRETARIAT 
<MSAC.SECRETARIAT@health.gov.au>  
Subject: RE: Consumer summaries in PSDs_ general feedback +1342.5+

  [SEC=OFFICIAL]  

Hi

Definitely keep going your perspective is very valuable, 

 thank you for your suggestions. 

Kind regards, 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, 8 September 2019 9:45 AM 
To: MSAC SECRETARIAT <MSAC.SECRETARIAT@health.gov.au> 
Cc: 
Subject: Consumer summaries in PSDs_  general feedback  +1342.5+
[SEC=No Protective Marking] 

Hello and my apologies for this late response 
I may have made this far more complicated that you need/is helpful. 
Please let me know if you want me to keep going with my feedback on individual items or am I too late/have I lost 
the plot? I think there are 5 to go   You already have   feedback which may 
suffice. 

General feedback
The lay summaries are great. Thank you.
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1342.5  

Consumer summary 
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Warm regards 

  
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land, seas and waters where we live and work and express my 
respect to elders past and present.  
  

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please 
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 

FOI 1513 5 of 5 DOCUMENT 14

s 22

s 47F

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED 

UNDER THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
 (C

TH) 

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H




